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nurse practitioner (NP) postgraduate 
training programs in the United States. 
This recognition also extends to the 
agency’s Appeals Panel. 

Applications for Renewal of 
Recognition 

1. New York State Board of Regents, 
State Education Department, Office of 
the Professions (Public Postsecondary 
Vocational Education, Practical 
Nursing). 

2. Pennsylvania State Board of 
Vocational Education, Bureau of Career 
and Technical Education. 

3. Kansas State Board of Nursing. 
4. Maryland Board of Nursing. 

Application for an Expansion of Scope 

1. The Association for Biblical Higher 
Education, Commission on 
Accreditation. Scope of Recognition: 
The accreditation and preaccreditation 
(‘‘Candidate for Accreditation’’), at the 
undergraduate level, of institutions of 
biblical higher education in the United 
States offering both campus-based and 
distance education instructional 
programs. Requested Scope of 
Recognition: The accreditation and 
preaccreditation (‘‘Candidate Status’’) of 
institutions of biblical higher education 
in the United States offering 
undergraduate certificates, associate 
degrees, baccalaureate degrees, graduate 
certificates, and master’s degrees, 
including the accreditation of 
educational programs offered via 
distance education. 

Application for Granting of Academic 
(Masters and Doctoral) Degrees by 
Federal Agencies and Institutions 

1. National Intelligence University: 
Undergoing Substantive Change 
(Reorganization/Command Change). 

Compliance Report 

1. The Oklahoma Board of Career and 
Technology Education (OBCTE) 
compliance report includes findings of 
noncompliance with the criteria in 34 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) § 603 
identified in the May 9, 2018 letter from 
the senior Department official following 
the February 7, 2018 NACIQI meeting 
available at: https://opeweb.ed.gov/ 
aslweb/finalstaffreports.cfm. 

Submission of Written Comments 
Regarding a Specific Accrediting 
Agency or State Approval Agency 
Under Review 

Written comments about the 
recognition of a specific accrediting or 
State agency must be received by 
October 3, 2019, in the 
ThirdPartyComments@ed.gov mailbox 
and include the subject line ‘‘Written 

Comments: (agency name).’’ The email 
must include the name(s), title, 
organization/affiliation, mailing 
address, email address, and telephone 
number of the person(s) making the 
comment. Comments should be 
submitted as a Microsoft Word 
document or in a medium compatible 
with Microsoft Word (not a PDF file) 
that is attached to an electronic mail 
message (email) or provided in the body 
of an email message. Comments about 
an agency that has submitted a 
compliance report scheduled for review 
by the Department must relate to the 
criteria for recognition cited in the 
senior Department official’s letter that 
requested the report, or in the 
Secretary’s appeal decision, if any. 
Comments about an agency that has 
submitted a petition for renewal of 
recognition must relate to the agency’s 
compliance with the Criteria for the 
Recognition of Accrediting Agencies, or 
the Criteria and Procedures for 
Recognition of State Agencies for the 
Approval of Vocational and Nurse 
Education as appropriate, which are 
available at http://www.ed.gov/admins/ 
finaid/accred/index.html. 

Only written material submitted by 
the deadline to the email address listed 
in this notice, and in accordance with 
these instructions, become part of the 
official record concerning agencies 
scheduled for review and are considered 
by the Department and NACIQI in their 
deliberations. 

A later Federal Register notice will 
describe how to register to provide oral 
comments at the Winter 2020 meeting 
regarding the recognition of a specific 
accrediting agency or State approval 
agency. 

Electronic Access to this Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free internet access to the 
official edition of the Federal Register 
and the Code of Federal Regulations is 
available via the Federal Digital System 
at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you 
can view this document, as well as all 
other documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Adobe Portable Document 
Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must 
have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at the site. You may also 
access documents of the Department 
published in the Federal Register by 
using the article search feature at: 
www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, 
through the advanced search feature at 
this site, you can limit your search to 
documents published by the 
Department. 

Authority: 20 U.S.C. 1011c. 

Robert L. King, 
Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary 
Education. 
[FR Doc. 2019–19025 Filed 9–3–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Environmental Management Site- 
Specific Advisory Board, Savannah 
River Site; Meeting 

AGENCY: Office of Environmental 
Management, Department of Energy. 
ACTION: Notice of open meeting. 

SUMMARY: This notice announces a 
meeting of the Environmental 
Management Site-Specific Advisory 
Board (EM SSAB), Savannah River Site. 
The Federal Advisory Committee Act 
requires that public notice of this 
meeting be announced in the Federal 
Register. 

DATES: Monday, September 23, 2019, 
1:00 p.m.–5:00 p.m.; Tuesday, 
September 24, 2019, 9:00 a.m.–5:00 p.m. 
ADDRESSES: Francis Marion, 387 King 
Street, Charleston, SC 29403. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Amy Boyette, Office of External Affairs, 
U.S. Department of Energy, Savannah 
River Operations Office, P.O. Box A, 
Aiken, SC 29802; Phone: (803) 952– 
6120. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Purpose of 
the Board: The purpose of the Board is 
to make recommendations to DOE–EM 
and site management in the areas of 
environmental restoration, waste 
management, and related activities. 

Tentative Agenda 

Monday, September 23, 2019 

Opening, Chair Update, and Agenda 
Review 

Agency Updates 
Administrative & Outreach Committee 

Update 
Facilities Disposition & Site 

Remediation Committee Update 
Nuclear Materials Committee Update 
Strategic & Legacy Management 

Committee Update 
Waste Management Committee Update 
Break 
Presentation: Solar Power Study Update 
Draft Recommendations 
Public Comments 
Recess 

Tuesday, September 24, 2019 

Reconvene 
Agenda Review 
Presentations: 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 19:08 Sep 03, 2019 Jkt 247001 PO 00000 Frm 00003 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\04SEN1.SGM 04SEN1jb
el

l o
n 

D
S

K
3G

LQ
08

2P
R

O
D

 w
ith

 N
O

T
IC

E
S

https://opeweb.ed.gov/aslweb/finalstaffreports.cfm
https://opeweb.ed.gov/aslweb/finalstaffreports.cfm
http://www.ed.gov/admins/finaid/accred/index.html
http://www.ed.gov/admins/finaid/accred/index.html
mailto:ThirdPartyComments@ed.gov
http://www.federalregister.gov
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys


46505 Federal Register / Vol. 84, No. 171 / Wednesday, September 4, 2019 / Notices 

• Liquid Waste Operations Update 
• Liquid Waste Regulatory Update 
Lunch Break 
Presentations: 
• Saltstone Reliability 
• Salt Waste Processing Facility Update 
• Tank Closure Cesium Removal 

(TCCR) Program Update 
• Federal Advisory Committee Act 
Public Comments 
Voting 
Adjourn 

Public Participation: The meeting is 
open to the public. The EM SSAB, 
Savannah River Site, welcomes the 
attendance of the public at its advisory 
committee meetings and will make 
every effort to accommodate persons 
with physical disabilities or special 
needs. If you require special 
accommodations due to a disability, 
please contact Amy Boyette at least 
seven days in advance of the meeting at 
the telephone number listed above. 
Written statements may be filed with 
the Board either before or after the 
meeting. Individuals who wish to make 
oral statements pertaining to agenda 
items should contact Amy Boyette’s 
office at the address or telephone listed 
above. Requests must be received five 
days prior to the meeting and reasonable 
provision will be made to include the 
presentation in the agenda. The Deputy 
Designated Federal Officer is 
empowered to conduct the meeting in a 
fashion that will facilitate the orderly 
conduct of business. Individuals 
wishing to make public comments will 
be provided a maximum of five minutes 
to present their comments. 

Minutes: Minutes will be available by 
writing or calling Amy Boyette at the 
address or telephone number listed 
above. Minutes will also be available at 
the following website: http://
cab.srs.gov/srs-cab.html. 

Signed in Washington, DC, on August 27, 
2019. 
LaTanya Butler, 
Deputy Committee Management Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2019–18952 Filed 9–3–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6450–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. ER02–2309–000] 

Whitewater Hill Wind Partners, LLC; 
Supplemental Notice That Initial 
Market-Based Rate Filing Includes 
Request for Blanket Section 204 
Authorization 

This is a supplemental notice in the 
above-referenced Whitewater Hill Wind 

Partners, LLC’s application for market- 
based rate authority, with an 
accompanying rate tariff, noting that 
such application includes a request for 
blanket authorization, under 18 CFR 
part 34, of future issuances of securities 
and assumptions of liability. 

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest should file with the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 
First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426, 
in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 and 
385.214). Anyone filing a motion to 
intervene or protest must serve a copy 
of that document on the Applicant. 

Notice is hereby given that the 
deadline for filing protests with regard 
to the applicant’s request for blanket 
authorization, under 18 CFR part 34, of 
future issuances of securities and 
assumptions of liability, is September 4, 
2019. 

The Commission encourages 
electronic submission of protests and 
interventions in lieu of paper, using the 
FERC Online links at http://
www.ferc.gov. To facilitate electronic 
service, persons with internet access 
who will eFile a document and/or be 
listed as a contact for an intervenor 
must create and validate an 
eRegistration account using the 
eRegistration link. Select the eFiling 
link to log on and submit the 
intervention or protests. 

Persons unable to file electronically 
should submit an original and 5 copies 
of the intervention or protest to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 
20426. 

The filings in the above-referenced 
proceeding are accessible in the 
Commission’s eLibrary system by 
clicking on the appropriate link in the 
above list. They are also available for 
electronic review in the Commission’s 
Public Reference Room in Washington, 
DC. There is an eSubscription link on 
the website that enables subscribers to 
receive email notification when a 
document is added to a subscribed 
docket(s). For assistance with any FERC 
Online service, please email 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov. or call 
(866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call 
(202) 502–8659. 

Dated: August 28, 2019. 

Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr., 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2019–19041 Filed 9–3–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Project No. 2744–050] 

North East Wisconsin Hydro, LLC; 
Notice of Drawdown, Temporary 
Variance and Soliciting Comments 

Take notice that the following 
hydroelectric application has been filed 
with the Commission and is available 
for public inspection: 

a. Application Type: Drawdown of the 
Park Mill Power Canal. 

b. Project No.: 2744–050. 
c. Date Filed: August 5, 2019. 
d. Applicant: North East Wisconsin 

Hydro, LLC. 
e. Name of Project: Menominee and 

Park Mill Hydroelectric Project. 
f. Location: The project is located on 

the Menominee River in Menominee 
County, Michigan, and Marinette 
County, Wisconsin. 

g. Filed Pursuant to: Federal Power 
Act, 16 U.S.C. 791 (a)–825(r). 

h. Applicant Contact: Mr. Michael 
Scarzello, North East Wisconsin Hydro, 
LLC, c/o Eagle Creek Renewable Energy, 
116 North State Street, P.O. Box 167, 
Neshkoro, WI 54960–0167, (973) 998– 
8400. 

i. FERC Contact: Aneela Mousam, 
(202) 502–8357, aneela.mousam@
ferc.gov. 

j. Deadline for filing comments is 15 
days from the issuance date of this 
notice by the Commission. 

The Commission strongly encourages 
electronic filing. Please file comments, 
motions to intervene, and protests using 
the Commission’s eFiling system at 
http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/ 
efiling.asp. Commenters can submit 
brief comments up to 6,000 characters, 
without prior registration, using the 
eComment system at http://
www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/ 
ecomment.asp. You must include your 
name and contact information at the end 
of your comments. For assistance, 
please contact FERC Online Support at 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, (866) 
208–3676 (toll free), or (202) 502–8659 
(TTY). In lieu of electronic filing, please 
send a paper copy to: Secretary, Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 
First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426. 
The first page of any filing should 
include docket number P–2744–050. 
Comments emailed to Commission staff 
are not considered part of the 
Commission record. 

k. Description of Request: The 
licensee is requesting to conduct a 
drawdown of the Park Mill Power Canal 
as soon as possible, while it finalizes the 
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